

N. B. EATON
R.R. 3 - BURLINGTON
ONTARIO

February 20th 1960

H. L. Carruthers, VE3NW,
255 Dufferin Ave.,
Belleville

Dear Harold,

My letter to your secretary apparently
crossed yours of Feb 16th, but you will know
by now that 'March 9th' is impossible for me.
However, April 13th seems to be O.K., and
I have noted it in my diary.

Expenses are no problem for one evening,
but I do not want to create a precedent, as
you can understand. But I expect to be much
more in the picture after seeing Alex Reid
in Ottawa

73
N. B. Eaton